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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Costello, Timothy [Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 5:08 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Kingsley Aduaka
Subject: RE: Rockridge Shopping Center, 51st & Broadway, Oakland
Attachments: Parcel Map April 2015.pdf; 51st and Broadway - Existing Aerial.JPG; Rockridge Shopping 

Center Rendering - Perspective.pdf

Mark, 
Attached are a few more items that we indicated we would provide: 
 

1.       Updated Parcel Info 
2.       An oblique photograph of the existing shopping center layout 
3.       A rendering of the new shopping center layout from an oblique angle similar to the photograph 

 
The photo and rendering are submitted to allow for another comparison of the existing vs. redeveloped shopping 
center, in addition to the overlay figure we sent earlier. 
 
I’ll follow‐up with the remaining items this week – project schedule, soil profile sampling summary, and geotechnical 
report. 
 
Thank you, 
Tim. 
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:21 AM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Subject: RE: Rockridge Shopping Center, 51st & Broadway, Oakland 
 
Tim, 
Thanks for these. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Costello, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 4:59 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
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Cc: Kingsley Aduaka 
Subject: Rockridge Shopping Center, 51st & Broadway, Oakland 
 
Mark, 
During our project kickoff meeting last week it was agreed that we would forward various documents to you to 
supplement the environmental reports provided to date. 
 
Attached is: 

1.       Overlay figure showing existing and proposed buildings at the shopping center. 
2.       A file containing two figures showing the outline of the former quarry, with respect to existing and proposed 

buildings. 
3.       A file containing four historical aerial photographs, showing the quarry operation from 1939 to 1958, with a 

1969 photograph included showing the shopping center. 
4.       An old photograph of the quarry, taken from a previous Tetra Tech Phase I ESA report. 

 
There are several remaining items to forward; we’ll get those to you in the coming days. 
 
Feel free to reply or call if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Tim. 
 
Tim Costello | Senior Scientist, Associate 
Direct: 916.853.4584 | Main: 916.853.1800 | Fax: 916.853.1860 
Cell: 916.704-4715   tim.costello@tetratech.com  
 
Tetra Tech, Inc.  (formerly Tetra Tech GEO)  
2969 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 100 | Rancho Cordova, CA 95670  
www.tetratechgeo.com  www.tetratech.com 
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